Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 11:30 AM

To: ‘Annie Koh'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/09/2019
Dear Annie,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Annie Koh [mailto:annie.koh@income.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 11:23 AM

To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/09/2019

Hi LKK,

Please take note of the OIC and claim number for YN6081G***

60
WOODLANDS
SMRT INDUSTRIAL
AUTOMOTIVE | PARK Mr. Tan
Serene | MT/1056304- SERVICES PTE E4 SINGAPORE | YuWei/
3 Lim 002 YN6081G LTD 757705 98506093 SKZ9939R | 2/8/19

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,
Motor Insurance

T +65 64307899
WWWw.income.com.sg
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From: Annie Koh
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 9:29 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/09/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Additional
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Ol VEH DOA Remarks
60 JALAN LAM
HUAT #04-01
CARROS
Eng LION CITY CENTRE
Huey MT/1060773- RENTALS PTE SINGAPORE S.T.Sim /
1 Huey 002 SLD8401K | LTD 737869 97422188 SJA5936T 31/8/19
BLK 5038 #01-
405 ANG MO
KIO
INDUSTRIAL
MASSIVE PARK 2 Anthony
MT/1062866- TRADING & SINGAPORE Cheong /
2 Azhari | oo1 SKX9109E | AUTO 569541 91082728 SLB5957D 16/9/19
60
WOODLANDS
SMRT INDUSTRIAL
AUTOMOTIVE | PARK Mr. Tan
PENDING SERVICES PTE | E4 SINGAPORE | YuWei/
3 ADVISE YN6081G LTD 757705 98506093
10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-A
#01-05/06
AMK
SOON HOCK AUTOPOINT Ms Irene
Wo MT/1062709- MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE Ms Lynn / at 6542
4 | Jessie | 002 SHC2038T | LTD 568047 65425119 | SGB5888D 15/9/19 | 7162

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Annie Koh

Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7899

WWWw.income.com.sg
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
© WWwWw.avg.com



